

Abhinn B.

Senior XSLT Developer

SUMMARY

- 8+ years of experience in IT - Intermediate English. - Available ASAP.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Main Technical Skills	XSLT
Programming Languages	C#, JavaScript, XQuery
JavaScript Frameworks	Vue.js
UI Frameworks, Libraries, and Browsers	CSS, HTML5, XSLT
Methodologies, Paradigms and Patterns	Agile
Version Control	Git
Third Party Tools / IDEs / SDK / Services	Microsoft Visual Studio Code, Visual Studio
SDK / API and Integrations	RESTful API
File Systems, Storage	XML
Other Technical Skills	XSL-FO

EXPERIENCE

Senior Software Engineer, Morningstar India Private Limited

07/2015 - Present

Responsibilities:

- I was actively involved in all the stages of the software development life cycle like Planning, Requirements gathering, Design, Development, Integration & Testing (unit)
- Responsible for creating new templates for new clients.
- Responsible for fixing bugs.

Software Developer, Violetpath Technology Private Limited

08/2013 - 07/2015

Responsibilities:

- Development of business logic. Responsible for developing enhancements and customizations of the existing features.
- Deep understanding of the XML and XQuery technology.
- Presenting product walkthrough to higher management and clients.

PROJECTS

PDF generation

Responsibilities:

- Responsible for creating pdf factsheet as per the requirement of the client.
- Work on various charting tools like Dundas chart.

HTML Factsheet

Responsibilities:

- Responsible for creating configurable HTML Page from XML using XSLT and Vue.js components.
- Converted Vue.js component to Web Component using Vue cli API to be used in HTML.

Data Adapter

Description: Data Adapter's is a restful web service which is used to convert the data from the excel file into XML

Responsibilities:

- Responsible for creating a new Data Adapter for new client
- Responsible for fixing bugs in existing Data Adapters. Modifying the existing Data Adapter if the excel file from the client gets modified

Virtual Box

Description: Virtual Box is the content management system. In this System users can manage their content. Users can create folders to manage their content, example documents to manage all the documents, videos to manage all the videos etc. In the Virtual Box each user can set its privacy level to manage its accessibility like visible to everyone, its network and only me

NewsLetter

Description: In Newsletter the member of the community can create its Template or campaign and can send to all the members of the community or to any other people using the Mandrill API. New Members can be added through their email Id. Members can set



EDUCATION

Uttar Pradesh Technical University Meerut Insitute Of Technology and Engineering , Meerut
2009 - 2013

Courses

B.Tech (Information Technology)

ACHIEVEMENTS

Star of the Quarter Q2 2020 from Morningstar India Private Limited
Morningstar India Private Limited

Impact Award in 2020 for the new and innovative ideas on the project.
Morningstar India Private Limited

